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March 14, 2011

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL, FACSIMILE
& REG. MAIL :

Hon. Peter E. Doyne, AJ.8.C

Bergen County Justice Center

10 Main Street

Hackensack, New Jersey 07601-7699

Re:  Abbott v, Burke
Daocket No.: 42-170

Dear Judge Doyne:

This office represents Amicus Curiae, New Jersey Education Association (“NJEA"™), in
the above captioned matter. Iam writing to respectfully advise the Court that the NJEA concurs
with the Plaintiff, Education Law Center’s analysis of the evidence from the remand hearings
recently conducted by Your Honor, Therefore, the NJEA will not file a formal post hearing brief
at this time,

‘Thank you for your attention,
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